
ORD# 0023-2012

HAP CREMEAN WATER PLANT AUTOMATION UPGRADE

DIVISION OF POWER & WATER, BID OPEN DATE = 12/21/11

CT NO. 2004, PROJECT NO. 690413

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE = $703,500.00

Labor Material Total

1 01 22 00.1.3.B System Upgrade Complete LS 1 479,243.00 245,362.00 724,605.00 724,605.00

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Spec. No.

Telvent USA Corporation                              

7000A Hollister Rd., Houston, TX 77040

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM

Extended 

TOTAL

` Unit
Est. 

Qty's.

$36,230.25

52-1366064 (exp. 8/18/12, Majority)

N/A

no

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed? (Pg. P-3)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

BIDDER’S TOTAL $760,835.25

8.15%

Vendor & Subs have active C.C. #? (Pgs. P-29/30)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%)

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Fidelity & Deposit Co. of Maryland

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Yes

None listed

"Ten Percent of Tender Price"

$76,083.53

Yes

SUBTOTAL $724,605.00

Force Account (5%)

1 79b4646f-ff68-4697-9fd8-2ef0768931ec.xlsx


